



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

# **Ordering Information**

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at <a href="https://www.proceedings.com">www.proceedings.com</a>.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV)	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	1
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	1
American Marketing Association (AMA)	1
American Nuclear Society (ANS)	2
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	2
Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST)	4
Association for Scientific and Academic Research (ASAR)	4
Association of Reptilian and Amphibian Veterinarians (ARAV)	5
Atlantis Press	
Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH)	10
Destech Publications	
Deutsche Gesellschaft Fuer Zerstoerungsfreie Pruefung (DGZfP)	10
EDP Sciences	10
Elsevier Procedia	11
Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline	11
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	12
Florida State Horticultural Society (FSHS)	12
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	12
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	24
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	31
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	31
International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE)	33
International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT)	33
Sage Publications	33
Schloss Dagstuhl	33
Science and Technology Publications, LDA (SciTePress)	33
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	
Society of Motion Picture and Television Engineers (SMPTE)	
Springer Nature	
VDI Verlag Gmbh	
World Conference on Timber Engineering 2025	35

### **Academic Conferences Ltd:**

### GENDER RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2025. (ICGR 2025)

Held 10-11 April 2025, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 584(approx) pages 9798331320515 Azevedo, A. I. and Azevedo, J. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

#### TOURISM RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2025. (ICTR 2025)

Held 24-25 April 2025, Jyvaskyla, Finland.

Softcover 476(approx) pages 9798331320522 Tunkkari-Eskelinen, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV):

### AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SWINE VETERINARIANS ANNUAL MEETING. 56TH 2025. BE THE PIG'S CHAMPION

Held 1-4 March 2025, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 382 pages 9798331316365

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$130.00

### American Chemical Society (ACS):

### COMPLETE ACCOUNTS OF INTEGRATED DRUG DISCOVERY AND DEVELOPMENT: RECENT EXAMPLES FROM THE PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY VOLUME 5.

ACS Symposium Series 1505

Softcover 345 pages 9798331320485 Pesti, J. A. and Abdel-Magid, A. F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

### WATER NEUTRALITY: TOWARDS SUSTAINABLE WATER MANAGEMENT.

ACS Symposium Series 1502

Softcover 238 pages 9798331320478 Patra, S. and Sillanpaa, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

### American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

## PROCESS DEVELOPMENT DIVISION. 2024. HELD AT THE 2024 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 20TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 24-28 March 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Held at the 2024 AIChE Spring Meeting and 20th Global

Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 51 pages 9798331317065

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

## THE ENERGY TRANSITION. 2024. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2024 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 20TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 24-28 March 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Topical Conference at the 2024 AIChE Spring Meeting and 20th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 73 pages 9798331317140

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

### American Marketing Association (AMA):

#### **COLLEGIATE CONFERENCE. AMA INTERNATIONAL. 2025. EVOLVE**

Held 3-5 April 2025, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 106(approx) pages 9798331320492 Eby, A. and Steenburg, E. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

### **American Nuclear Society (ANS):**

## MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTATIONAL METHODS APPLIED TO NUCLEAR SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (M&C 2025) (3 VOLS)

Held 27-30 April 2025, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 2,280(approx) pages 9798331320942 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$295.00

### NUCLEAR AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SPACE. 2025. (NETS 2025)

Held 4-8 May 2025, Huntsville, Alabama, USA. Softcover 648(approx) pages 9798331320959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

### **Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):**

#### ADVANCES IN LANGUAGE AND VISION RESEARCH. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (ALVR 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 208 pages 9798331301552 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### ARGUMENT MINING. WORKSHOP. 11TH 2024. (ArgMining 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 188 pages 9798331301569 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

## BIOMEDICAL NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. MEETING OF THE ACL SPECIAL INTEREST GROUP. 23RD 2024. (BioNLP 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 844 pages 9798331301576 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$175.00

### CHINESE LANGUAGE PROCESSING. SIGHAN WORKSHOP. 10TH 2024. (SIGHAN-10 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 185 pages 9798331301750 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### COGNITIVE MODELING AND COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. WORKSHOP. 13TH 2024. (CMCL 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 277 pages 9798331301606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

## COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO HISTORICAL LANGUAGE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2024. (LCHANGE 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 192 pages 9798331301682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

## COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO SUBJECTIVITY, SENTIMENT, AND SOCIAL MEDIA ANALYSIS. WORKSHOP. 14TH 2024. (WASSA 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 533 pages 9798331301811 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

#### CROSS-CULTURAL CONSIDERATIONS IN NLP. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024. (C3NLP 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 116 pages 9798331301583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

#### DATA CONTAMINATION WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (CONDA 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 56 pages 9798331301613 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

#### GENDER BIAS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2024. (GEBNLP 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 404 pages 9798331301637 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

## GRAPH-BASED METHODS FOR NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 17TH 2024. (TEXTGRAPHS-17)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 160 pages 9798331301804 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### HUMAN-CENTERED LARGE LANGUAGE MODELING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (HuCLLM 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 87 pages 9798331301644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### KNOWLEDGE AUGMENTED METHODS FOR NLP. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (KNOWLEDGENLP 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 102 pages 9798331301668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

#### KNOWLEDGE GRAPHS AND LARGE LANGUAGE MODELS. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (KALLM 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 135 pages 9798331301651 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

#### LANGUAGE + MOLECULES. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (LANG + MOL 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 135 pages 9798331301675 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### MACHINE LEARNING FOR ANCIENT LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (ML4AL 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 268 pages 9798331301705 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

#### NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR TURKIC LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (SIGTURK 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 101 pages 9798331301767 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING MEETS CLIMATE CHANGE. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (ClimateNLP 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 257 pages 9798331301590 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### NATURAL LANGUAGE REASONING AND STRUCTURED EXPLANATIONS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024.

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 79 pages 9798331301729 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

### NLP APPLICATIONS TO FIELD LINGUISTICS. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (FIELD MATTERS 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 77 pages 9798331301620 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

#### NLP FOR CONVERSATIONAL AI. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2024. (NLP4ConvAI 2024)

Held 16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 139 pages 9798331301712 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

#### PRIVACY IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2024. (PRIVATENLP 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 183 pages 9798331301736 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

#### REPRESENTATION LEARNING FOR NLP. WORKSHOP. 9TH 2024. (REPL4NLP-2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 303 pages 9798331301743 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

## SOCIAL MEDIA MINING FOR HEALTH RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS WORKSHOP AND SHARED TASKS. 9TH 2024. (SMM4H 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 195 pages 9798331301774 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

## SPATIAL LANGUAGE UNDERSTANDING AND GROUNDED COMMUNICATION FOR ROBOTICS. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (SPLU-ROBONLP 2024)

Held 11-16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 35 pages 9798331301781 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

#### TEACHING NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2024. (TEACHNLP 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 129 pages 9798331301798 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

## TECHNOLOGIES FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION OF LOW-RESOURCE LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2024. (LORESMT 2024)

Held 15 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 202 pages 9798331301699 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST):

### IRON AND STEEL TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2025. (AISTech 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 5-8 May 2025, Nashville, Tennessee, USA.
Softcover 2,942 pages 9780930767372 Vergot, J. M. and Williams, E. C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$360.00

### Association for Scientific and Academic Research (ASAR):

### NUCLEAR AND RENEWABLE ENERGY RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (NURER2024)

Held 27-30 October 2024, Antalya, Turkiye.

Softcover 228(approx) pages 9798331320874 Mehmet Sahin, H. and Ciftci, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### Association of Reptilian and Amphibian Veterinarians (ARAV):

### EXOTICSCON. 2023. (2 VOLS) BUILDING EXOTICS EXCELLENCE. ONE CITY. ONE CONFERENCE.

Held 20-24 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 963 pages 9798331315542

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$125.00

#### **Atlantis Press:**

### ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY AND MULTIDISCIPLINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICATAM 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 245

Held 17-18 October 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 407 pages 9798331307752 Amrillah, T. and Widiyanti, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

## ADVANCES IN ENERGY RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICAESEE 2024)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 36

Held 20-22 December 2024, Changsha, China and Online.

Softcover 568(approx) pages 9798331320003 He, W. and Fan, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

## AGRICULTURE MEETING. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IAM 2023) SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SECURITY: PROSPECTS AND CHALLENGES IN THE CLIMATE CHANGE ERA

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 42

Held 6-8 September 2023, Pontianak, Indonesia.

Softcover 142 pages 9798331303723 Dewi, Y. K. and Nurliza, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

### APPLIED ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICAE 2024) ENVISIONING A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 251

Held 1-2 October 2024, Batam, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 392 pages 9798331311216 Lumomombo, L. and Rahmi, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

## BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND DATA SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (BADS 2024)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 119

Held 25-27 October 2024, Xinjiang, China and Online.

Softcover 220 pages 9798331311353 Eric, Y. K. W. and de Oliveira, G. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## BUSINESS INNOVATION SUSTAINABILITY AND TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (BISTIC 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 307

Held 25 July 2024, Malang, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 296 pages 9798331309725 Zutiasari, I. and Rusmana, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## CIVIL ARCHITECTURE AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICCASE 2024)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 33

Held 19-21 April 2024, Guangzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 841 pages 9781713899525 Bingxiang, Y. and Bilgin, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

## CIVIL ENGINEERING STRUCTURES AND CONCRETE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CESCM 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 247 Held 19-21 July 2024, Dali, China and Online.

Softcover 231 pages 9798331307776 Ding, F. and Hou, X. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## CLIMATE CHANGE AND EMERGING TRENDS IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (CCETC 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 248 Held 12-13 February 2024, Topi, Pakistan.

Softcover 261 pages 9798331309732 Tanoli, M. A. and Khan, M. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

### DIGITAL ECONOMY AND MARXIST ECONOMICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICDEME 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 314

Held 25-27 October 2024, Baise, China and Online.

Softcover 294 pages 9798331311407 Guan, Y. and Duan, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT, FINANCIAL INNOVATION AND PUBLIC SERVICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EMFIPS 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 327

Held 28-29 December 2024, Cangzhou, China.

Softcover 816(approx) pages 9798331319991 Dou, P. and Zhang, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

## ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (2 PARTS) GREEN BUSINESS IN EMERGING ECONOMIES; CURRENT ISSUES AND FUTURE CHALLENGES

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 247

Held 5-6 December 2022, Surakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,097 pages 9781713896111 Maulana, H. and Sholahuddin, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$475.00

### ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT. SSEME WORKSHOP. 2024. (SSEME-EM 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 297

Held 15-16 July 2024, Qingdao, China and Online.

Softcover 104 pages 9798331305277 Thurasamy, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

# ECONOMICS, MANAGEMENT, ACCOUNTING, AND BUSINESS DIGITAL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICEMAB 2024) SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT THROUGH GREEN ECONOMY: OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES IN ACCOUNTING, BUSINESS AND E...

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 311

Held 15 October 2024, Pangkalpinang, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 215 pages 9798331311209 Kusumah, E. P. and Yanto, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (AND 2ND FORUM ON MODERN LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT, ICEM-MLSCM 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 243

Held 28-30 June 2024, Foshan, China and Online.

Softcover 273 pages 9798331305161 Chen, C. W. K. and Malik, T. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

#### ENGINEERING. WIDYATAMA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (WICOENG 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 252

Held 23 October 2024, Kota Bandung, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 324 pages 9798331312787 Mardiansyah, V. and Prasetyo, B. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (ICEBM 2023) STRATEGIC ENTREPRENEURSHIP: DRIVING INNOVATION AND GROWTH IN THE DIGITAL ERA

Atlantis Highlights in Economics, Business and Management Volume 2

Held 16-17 November 2023, Surakarta, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 292 pages 9798331305185 Keni, K. Tunjungsari, H. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## FINANCIAL INNOVATION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2025. (ICFIED 2025)

Advances in Économics, Business and Management Research Volume 328

Held 3-5 January 2025, Ningbo, China and Online.

Softcover 988(approx) pages 9798331320010 Husin, M. M. and Fujii, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

## FINANCIAL INNOVATION, FINTECH AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (FFIT 2024)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 118

Held 12-14 July 2024, Chongqing, China and Online.

Softcover 203 pages 9798331309695 Liu, L. and Elbagory, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## HEALTH SCIENCES: NUTRITION. LAWANG SEWU INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2023. (LSISHSN 2023)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 80

Held 30 November 2023, Semarang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 200 pages 9798331307707 Nugraheni, K. and Latrobdiba, Z. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## HYDRAULIC, CIVIL AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (HCCE 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 26

Held 15-17 December 2023, Changsha, China and Online.

Softcover 889 pages 9781713896630 Xiang, P. and Yang, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

## INFORMATION ECONOMY, DATA MODELLING AND CLOUD COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICIDC 2024)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 114

Held 21-23 June 2024, Dalian, China and Online. Held online.

Softcover 343 pages 9798331303730 Lau, E. P. H. and Baharum, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

#### INTERNET FINANCE AND DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICIFDE 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 301

Held 16-18 August 2024, Harbin, China and Online.

Softcover 234 pages 9798331306922 Zhang, K. and Luo, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

## MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICMSSE 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 244 Held 19-21 July 2024, Harbin, China and Online.

Softcover 298 pages 9798331307745 Zhang, K. and Luo, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2023. (INSYMA 2023) THE METAVERSE AND BEYOND; OPPORTUNITY OR DISASTER? NEW REALITIES IN WORKPLACES

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 256

Held 15-16 March 2023, Bangkok, Thailand and Online.

Softcover 584 pages 9781713896203 Murhadi, W. R. and Anandya, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

#### MEDICAL SCIENCE AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOMESH 2024)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 82

Held 7-8 August 2024, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 346 pages 9798331311230 Wardani, D. W. S. R. and Hadi, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## NEUROSCIENCE, NEUROLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY UNIVERSITAS SUMATERA UTARA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICONAP 2024)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 83

Held 6-7 July 2024, Medan, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 53 pages 9798331311247 Amin, M. M. and Effendy, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

### PUBLIC SERVICE, ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. 2ND 2023. (PESD 2023)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 273

Held 27-29 October 2023, Xiamen, China and Online.

Softcover 745 pages 9781713896371 Wang, Z. and Wu, Q. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

#### RAIL TRANSIT AND TRANSPORTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICRTT 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 254

Held 11-13 October 2024, Henan, China and Online.

Softcover 332 pages 9798331310639 Chen, G. and Guo, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## ROLE OF INNOVATION, ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND MANAGEMENT FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICRIEMSD-2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 310

Held 17-18 October 2024, Raigarh, India and Online.

Softcover 543 pages 9798331311377 Gupta, S. and Vaishnaw, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

## SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2024. (IJCSE 2024) BRIDGING GREEN DIGITAL EXCELLENCE THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY IN HIGHER EDUCATION

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 250

Held 9-11 August 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 315 pages 9798331311414 Putri, C. D. M. and Anistyasari, Y. et al.

Curran Associates. Inc. (2025)

# SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (SMIC 2024) CONNECTING THE SUSTAINABLE WORLD AND FUTURE TECHNOLOGIES: OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES IN SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS, AND EDUCATION

Advances in Physics Research Volume 11

Held 23-24 September 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 240 pages 9798331311438 Aziz, T. A. and Irwanto, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

#### SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 5TH 2023. (ISST 2023)

Advances in Physics Research Volume 10

Held 9-10 December 2023, Palu, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 109 pages 9798331309992 Yuyun, Y. and Rasyiid, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

## SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - BIOLOGY TRACK. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICONSTAS-BIO 2023)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 43

Held 12-13 December 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia.

Softcover 273 pages 9798331307684 Gandaseca, S. and Ismail, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

### SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SIPCOV-2023)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 239

Held 30-31 March 2023, Silchar, India and Online.

Softcover 414 pages 9798331306946 Murugan, R. and Karsh, R. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

## SPORT AND EXERCISE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2024. (ISSES 2024) BEYOND THE GAMES: PROMOTION SPORT AND EXERCISE TO COMMUNITIES

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 81

Held 26-27 June 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 388 pages 9798331312510 Sholikhah , S. M. and Wicahyani, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## STRUCTURAL SEISMIC AND CIVIL ENGINEERING RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICSSCER 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 246

Held 16-18 August 2024, Qingdao, China and Online.

Softcover 199 pages 9798331307769 Zhang, Z. and Zeng, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## SUSTAINABILITY IN EMERGING ECONOMIES - INTEGRATING BUSINESS EXCELLENCE IN MANAGEMENT EDUCATION. 2024. (SEE-IBEME-2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 324

Held 19-20 December 2024, Gurgaon, India and Online.

Softcover 414(approx) pages 9798331320034 Sindhwani, R. and Bhatnagar, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

#### SUSTAINABILITY, ENTREPRENEURSHIP, EQUITY AND DIGITAL STRATEGIES. 2024. (SEEDS 2024)

Atlantis Highlights in Economics, Business and Management Volume 3

Held 17-18 December 2024, Dubai, UAE and Online.

Softcover 374(approx) pages 9798331320027 Anand, A. and Balasubramanian, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

## SUSTAINABLE COLLABORATION IN BUSINESS, TECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION, AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SCBTII 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 303
Held 24-25 July 2024, Bandung, Indonesia and Online.
Softcover 500 pages 9798331309701 Kusairi, S. and Kapingura, F. M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$265.00

### Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH):

#### SOFT POWER, JINAN, CHINA. INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC SEMINAR. 5TH 2015.

Held 28-30 November 2015, Jinan, China. Softcover 125 pages 9798331320607 Zhu, K. L. and Zhang, H. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

#### **Destech Publications:**

### BALLISTICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 19-23 May 2025, Jacksonville, Florida, USA.
Softcover 1,870(approx) pages 9798331320966 Carlucci, D. and Uhlig, W. C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$350.00

### Deutsche Gesellschaft Fuer Zerstoerungsfreie Pruefung (DGZfP):

#### DACH-JAHRESTAGUNG. 2023. ZERSTORUNGSFREIE MATERIALPRUFUNG

Berichtsband BB 180
Held 15-17 May 2023, Friedrichshafen, Germany.
Softcover 808 pages 9781713893516
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

### **EDP Sciences:**

#### BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOMEDICINE, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 7TH 2025, (ICBB 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 174 (2025)
Held 7-9 March 2025, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 466(approx) pages 9798331319724 Shi, Z. and Hashash, A. H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$135.00

## ENVIRONMENTAL PREVENTION AND POLLUTION CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2025. (EPPCT 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 628 (2025)
Held 11-13 April 2025, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 266(approx) pages 9798331320539 Abdullah, A. Z. and Tu, X. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

## GEOTECHNOLOGY, MINING AND RATIONAL USE OF NATURAL RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2025. (GEOTECH-2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 627 (2025)
Held 2-4 April 2025, Navoi, Uzbekistan.
Softcover 668(approx) pages 9798331320546 Sanakulov, K. and Nurmurodov, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$170.00

### INTERNATIONAL DEEP DRAWING RESEARCH GROUP. CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. (IDDRG 2025)

Curran Associates, Inc.

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 408 (2025)
Held 1-5 June 2025, Lisbon, Portugal.
Softcover 602(approx) pages 9798331319731 Martins, P. A. F. and Santos, A. D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$170.00

## TRANSDISCIPLINARY APPROACH FOR KNOWLEDGE CO-CREATION IN SUSTAINABILITY. 4TH 2024. (ISTAKCOS 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 175 (2025)
Held 2-3 October 2024, Bogor, Indonesia.
Softcover 554(approx) pages 9798331319748 Buchori, D. and Zamani, N. P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$135.00

#### **Elsevier Procedia:**

#### FUTURISTIC TRENDS IN NETWORKS AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES. 6TH 2024. (FTNCT06) (3 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 259
Held 23-24 December 2024, Uttarakhand, India.
Softcover 2,104(approx) pages 9798331319762 Kumar, P. S. and Kolekar, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$275.00

#### LOGI SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (LOGI 2024) GREEN LOGISTICS AND NEW TRENDS IN LOGISTICS

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 87
Held 17 October 2024, Ceske Budejovice, Czech Republic.
Softcover 280(approx) pages 9798331320560 Bartsuka, L. and Kampf, R. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$153.00

## MACHINE LEARNING AND DATA ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (ICMLDE 2025) (6 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 258
Held 6-8 November 2025, Dehradun, India.
Softcover 4,589(approx) pages 9798331319755 Singh, V. and Li, K.-C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$475.00

### TRANSPORTATION MEETING. EURO WORKING GROUP. 26TH 2024. (EWGT 2024)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 86
Held 4-6 September 2024, Lund, Sweden.
Softcover 814(approx) pages 9798331320553 Camporeale, R. and Zhao, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

### **Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline:**

#### ANALYSIS AND CONTROL OF NONLINEAR DYNAMICS AND CHAOS. IFAC CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024.

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 5
Held 5-7 June 2024, London, UK.
Softcover 169 pages 9798331301897 Postoyan, R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$132.00

### CONTROL IN TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS. IFAC SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2024. (CTS 2024)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 10
Held 1-3 July 2024, Ayia Napa, Cyprus.
Softcover 333 pages 9798331301101 loannou, P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$205.00

### DISCRETE EVENT SYSTEMS. IFAC WORKSHOP. 17TH 2024. (WODES 2024)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 1
Held 29 April - 1 May 2024, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.
Softcover 323 pages 9798331300043 Basilio, J. C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

## INTEGRATED ASSESSMENT MODELLING FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS. IFAC WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (IAMES 2024)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 2 Held 29 May - 31 May 2024, Savona, Italy. Softcover 206 pages 9798331301873 Guariso, G. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

### TECHNOLOGY, CULTURE AND INTERNATIONAL STABILITY. IFAC CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (TECIS 2024)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 3
Held 29-31 May 2024, Waterford, Ireland.
Softcover 397 pages 9798331300715 Stapleton, L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$205.00

### **European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):**

#### GEOSCIENCE RESOURCE EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT. EAGE ATLANTIC. 1ST 2025.

Held 5-7 May 2025, Marrakech, Morocco. Softcover 230(approx) pages 9798331320843 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### Florida State Horticultural Society (FSHS):

### FLORIDA STATE HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY. ANNUAL MEETING. 136TH 2023.

Proceedings from the Florida State Horticultural Society Volume 136 Held 11-13 June 2023, Daytona Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 262 pages 9798331320591 Lamberts, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

#### Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

### ADAPTIVE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICAST 2024)

Held 24-26 October 2024, Accra, Ghana. Softcover 393 pages 9798350385410 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$250.00

### ADVANCED COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (CommNet 2024)

Held 4-6 December 2024, Rabat, Morocco. Softcover 455 pages 9798350367034 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$257.00

## ADVANCED ELECTRICAL AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2024. (ISAECT 2024)

Held 3-5 December 2024, Alkhobar, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 420 pages 9798331529994 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$249.00

### ADVANCED SEMICONDUCTOR DEVICES AND MICROSYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ASDAM 2024)

Held 20-23 October 2024, Smolenice, Slovakia. Softcover 85 pages 9798331540616 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$191.00

## ADVANCEMENTS AND KEY CHALLENGES IN GREEN ENERGY AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (AKGEC 2024)

Held 21-23 November 2024, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 620 pages 9798350390186 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$286.00

## ADVANCES IN COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICACC 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Kochi, India. Softcover 373 pages 9798350379143 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$243.00

#### AI IN CYBERSECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (ICAIC 2025)

Held 5-7 February 2025, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 493 pages 9798331518899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$262.00

### ANTENNAS, PROPAGATION AND EM THEORY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2024. (ISAPE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 23-26 October 2024, Hefei, China. Softcover 1,775 pages 9798350353136 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$511.00

### ANTI-COUNTERFEITING, SECURITY, AND IDENTIFICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (ASID 2024)

Held 1-3 November 2024, Xiamen, China. Softcover 148 pages 9798331505646 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

## ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICAICE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 November 2024, Wuhu, China. Softcover 1,190 pages 9798331528928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$390.00

## ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2024. (ISAI-NLP 2024)

Held 11-15 November 2024, Chonburi, Thailand. Softcover 230 pages 9798331509927 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$218.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (AISP 2024)

Held 26-28 October 2024, Vijayawada, India. Softcover 585 pages 9798350350661 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$279.00

## ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BLOCKCHAIN, AND INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (AIBThings 2024)

Held 7-8 September 2024, Mt Pleasant, Michigan, USA. Softcover 433 pages 9798331529536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$253.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, VIRTUAL REALITY AND VISUALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (AIVRV 2024)

Held 1-3 November 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 215 pages 9798331528751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$214.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. SLAAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (SLAAI-ICAI 2024)

Held 18-19 December 2024, Ratmalana, Sri Lanka. Softcover 250 pages 9798331509187 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$221.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2024. (WSAI 2024)

Held 7-9 June 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 59 pages 9798350374179 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$141.00

#### ASYNCHRONOUS CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 29TH 2025. (ASYNC 2025)

Held 11-14 May 2025, Portland, Oregon, USA, Softcover 151 pages 9798331503116 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$203.00

### BIOINFORMATICS AND BIOENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (BIBE 2024)

Held 27-29 November 2024, Kragujevac, Serbia. Softcover 345 pages 9798331518639

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$236.00

#### BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2025. (ICBEA 2025)

Held 27 February - 2 March 2025, Seoul, South Korea.

Softcover 97 pages 9798331535728

Curran Associates. Inc. (2025)

List Price \$193.00

### BLOCKCHAIN COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (BCCA 2024)

Held 26-29 November 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 855 pages 9798350351545

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

#### CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICCS 2024)

Held 20-23 September 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 315 pages 9798350352160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$232.00

### COGNITIVE COMPUTING AND COMPLEX DATA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCD 2024)

Held 28-30 September 2024, Qinzhou City, China.

Softcover 494 pages 9798350352900

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$262.00

#### COMMUNICATION AND ELECTRONICS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICCES 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-18 December 2024, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 2,135 pages 9798350377989 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$563.00

#### COMMUNICATION SOFTWARE AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (ICCSN 2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Ningbo, China. Softcover 327 pages 9798331506339 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$235.00

### COMMUNICATION, NETWORKS AND SATELLITE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (COMNETSAT 2024)

Held 28-30 November 2024. Mataram. Indonesia. Softcover 839 pages 9798350368093 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$324.00

### COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (GCCIT 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 25-26 October 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 2,097 pages 9798350388923 Curran Associates. Inc. (2024) List Price \$562.00

### COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2024. (ISCIT 2024)

Held 23-25 September 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 285 pages 9798350353969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$232.00

## COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2024. (ISCEIC 2024)

Held 8-10 November 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 688 pages 9798331518684 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$297.00

#### COMPUTER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICCS 2024)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 202 pages 9798350366358 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$211.00

### COMPUTER VISION AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. IEEE/CVF CONFERENCE. 2024. (CVPR 2024) (37 VOLS)

Held 16-22 June 2024, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 28,847 pages 9798350353013 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$5,312.00

### CONTENT-BASED MULTIMEDIA INDEXING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CBMI 2024)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Reykjavik, Iceland. Softcover 370 pages 9798350378450 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$241.00

## CONTROL ENGINEERING AND ADVANCED ALGORITHMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 8TH 2024. (IWCEAA 2024)

Held 1-3 November 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 158 pages 9798331528898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

### CONTROL, MECHATRONICS AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICCMA 2024)

Held 11-13 November 2024, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 437 pages 9798331517526 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$253.00

## CYBER-ENERGY SYSTEMS AND INTELLIGENT ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICCSIE 2024)

Held 17-19 May 2024, Shenyang, China. Softcover 769 pages 9798350373325 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$311.00

#### CYBERNETICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICORIS 2024)

Held 29-30 November 2024, Surakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 750 pages 9798331539610 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$320.00

### CYBORG AND BIONIC SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CBS 2024)

Held 20-22 November 2024, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 284 pages 9798350388046 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

#### DESIGN, AUTOMATION AND TEST IN EUROPE CONFERENCE. 2025. (DATE 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 31 March - 2 April 2025, Lyon, France. Softcover 2,557 pages 9798331534646 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$665.00

#### EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICET 2024)

Held 13-15 September 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 643 pages 9798350376951 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$291.00

## ELECTRICAL ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICEECT 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 29-31 August 2024, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 2,261 pages 9798350378108 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$590.00

## ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, COMPUTER AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICEECIT 2024)

Held 22-23 November 2024, Jember, Indonesia. Softcover 435 pages 9798331504380 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$253.00

#### ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE CHINA INTERNATIONAL YOUTH CONFERENCE. 2024. (CIYCEE 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 732 pages 9798331530181 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$304.00

### ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (EECon 2024)

Held 12 December 2024, Colombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 154 pages 9798331505967 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

## ELECTRICAL, COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024 (ICECCE 2024)

Held 30-31 October 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 541 pages 9798331529444 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$274.00

## ELECTRICAL, COMPUTER, TELECOMMUNICATION AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ECTE-Tech 2024)

Held 17-18 December 2024, Oum El Bouaghi, Algeria. Softcover 391 pages 9798350388497 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$246.00

## ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICEMCE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 25-27 October 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 2,099 pages 9798331506247 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$559.00

## ELECTROMAGNETIC FIELD COMPUTATION - EXTENDED PAPERS. IEEE BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (CEFC-Extended 2024)

Held 2-5 June 2024, Jeju, South Korea. Softcover 40 pages 9798331532680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$99.00

## ELECTRON DEVICES SOCIETY KOLKATA CHAPTER. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EDKCON 2024)

Held 30 November - 1 December 2024, Kolkata, India.

Softcover 784 pages 9798350374650

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$316.00

#### ELECTRONIC GRID, IEEE WORKSHOP, 9TH 2024, (eGRID 2024)

Held 19-21 November 2024, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA.

Softcover 132 pages 9798331505509

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$198.00

### ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICESIC 2024)

Held 22-23 November 2024, Chennai, India.

Softcover 342 pages 9798331522995

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$241.00

### ELECTRONICS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (EEET 2024)

Held 6-8 December 2024, Malacca, Malaysia.

Softcover 81 pages 9798331527877

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$183.00

#### ELECTRONICS, CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. (ICECS 2024)

Held 18-20 November 2024, Nancy, France.

Softcover 822 pages 9798350377217

Curran Associates. Inc. (2024)

List Price \$322.00

#### EMERGING TRENDS IN ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC AND COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING.

### INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ELECOM 2024)

Held 20-22 November 2024, Balaclava, Mauritius.

Softcover 207 pages 9798331532482

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$214.00

#### ENGINEERING, SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2024. (IESTEC 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Panama City, Panama.

Softcover 641 pages 9798350377163

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$291.00

### FEDERATED LEARNING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (FLTA 2024)

Held 17-20 September 2024, Valencia, Spain.

Softcover 309 pages 9798350354829

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$231.00

### FOUNDATION AND LARGE LANGUAGE MODELS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (FLLM 2024)

Held 26-29 November 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 611 pages 9798350354805

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$283.00

### HUMANITARIAN TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IHTC 2024)

Held 27-30 November 2024, Bari, Italy.

Softcover 900 pages 9798350354652

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$340.00

### IEEE POWER AND ENERGY SOCIETY GENERAL MEETING. 2024. (PESGM 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 21-25 July 2024, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 3,248 pages 9798350381849 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$839.00

#### IMAGE AND VISION COMPUTING NEW ZEALAND. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 39TH 2024. (IVCNZ 2024)

Held 4-6 December 2024. Christchurch. New Zealand.

Softcover 312 pages 9798331518783

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$231.00

#### IMPEDANCE SPECTROSCOPY, INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP, 2024, (IWIS 2024)

Held 24-27 September 2024, Chemnitz, Germany.

Softcover 144 pages 9798331507633

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$201.00

#### INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IEEM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 December 2024, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 1,484 pages 9798350386103

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$446.00

### INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICICT

Held 21-22 October 2024, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Softcover 311 pages 9798331508234

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$232.00

### INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ISCTech 2024)

Held 8-11 November 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 673 pages 9798350379877

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DATA SCIENCE. IEEE CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (CITDS 2024)

Held 26-28 August 2024, Debrecen, Hungary.

Softcover 262 pages 9798350387896

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$222.00

### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. IEEE. 10TH 2024. (ITIS 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 408 pages 9798331521301

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$249.00

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, BIG DATA AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICIBA 2024) (3 VOLS)**

Held 6-8 December 2024, Chongqing, China. Softcover 1,760 pages 9798350363616

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$504.00

### INNOVATION AND NOVELTY IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (INNOVA 2024)

Held 20-21 December 2024, Vijayapura, India. Softcover 489 pages 9798331505141 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$267.00

## INNOVATIVE APPROACHES IN SMART TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2024. (ISAS 2024)

Held 6-7 December 2024, Istanbul, Turkiye. Softcover 649 pages 9798331540111 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$290.00

## INTEGRATED CIRCUITS, TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICTA 2024)

Held 25-27 October 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 242 pages 9798331530730 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

## INTELLIGENT COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (ICCP 2024)

Held 17-19 October 2024, Cluj-Napoca, Romania. Softcover 473 pages 9798331539986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$260.00

## INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND SUSTAINABLE INNOVATION IN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IC-SIT 2024)

Held 21-23 November 2024, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 657 pages 9798350369182 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$298.00

## INTELLIGENT SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISPACS 2024)

Held 10-13 December 2024, Kaohsiung, Taiwan. Softcover 510 pages 9798350389227 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$266.00

## INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS, ADVANCED COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (ISACC 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-28 February 2025, Silchar, India. Softcover 1,372 pages 9798331523909 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$429.00

## INTERNET OF EVERYTHING, MICROWAVE, EMBEDDED, COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (IEMECON 2024)

Held 24-26 October 2024, Jaipur, India. Softcover 445 pages 9798350387322 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$255.00

## INTERNET OF THINGS AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IoTalS 2024)

Held 28-30 November 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 295 pages 9798331521226 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$230.00

### IT AND INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICIT 2024)

Held 10-12 December 2024, Chiniot, Pakistan. Softcover 302 pages 9798331504472 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$227.00

## MACHINE LEARNING AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (MLNLP 2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 457 pages 9798350354980 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$256.00

#### MATERIALS AND ENERGY: ENERGY IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOME-EE 2024)

Held 30 October - 1 November 2024, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 163 pages 9798331531584

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$204.00

#### MICROWAVE CONFERENCE, IEEE ALL-RUSSIAN, 9TH 2024, (RMC 2024)

Held 25-29 November 2024, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 530 pages 9798331540951 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$269.00

#### MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. IEEE ASIA-PACIFIC. 2024. (APMC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 November 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 1,319 pages 9798350363555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$426.00

#### MULTIDISCIPLINARY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 4TH 2024. (IMITEC 2024)

Held 27-29 November 2024, Vanderbiilpark, South Africa. Softcover 568 pages 9798350387995

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

#### NETWORK AND SERVICE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (CNSM 2024)

Held 28-31 October 2024, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 681 pages 9798331505158

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$301.00

#### NETWORK PROTOCOLS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICNP 2024)

Held 28-31 October 2024, Charleroi, Belgium. Softcover 722 pages 9798350351729

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$303.00

### NEW ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICNEPE 2024) (2

Held 8-10 November 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,351 pages 9798331516093 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$420.00

### NEW TRENDS IN AVIATION DEVELOPMENT. 2024. (NTAD 2024)

Held 28-29 November 2024, Stary Smokovec, Slovakia.

Softcover 241 pages 9798331527754

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$217.00

#### ORIENTAL COCOSDA INTL COMMITTEE FOR THE CO-ORDINATION AND STANDARDISATION OF SPEECH DATABASES AND ASSESSMENT TECHNIQUES. CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (O-COCOSDA 2024)

Held 17-19 October 2024, Hsinchu City, Taiwan. Softcover 490 pages 9798331506049

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$266.00

#### PATTERN RECOGNITION AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (PRAI 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 August 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 1,123 pages 9798350350906

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$381.00

## PERFORMANCE, COMPUTING, AND COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IPCCC 2024)

Held 22-24 November 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 515 pages 9798350367959

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$268.00

## PERVASIVE COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (PerCom 2025)

Held 17-21 March 2025, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 230 pages 9798331535520 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$221.00

#### PHOTOVOLTAIC SPECIALIST CONFERENCE. IEEE. 52ND 2024. (PVSC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 9-14 June 2024, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 1,787 pages 9781665475822 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$521.00

## POWER AND ENERGY ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. IEEE PES ASIA-PACIFIC. 16TH 2024. (APPEEC 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 25-27 October 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 2,474 pages 9798350386134 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$639.00

### POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (CPESE 2024)

Held 6-8 September 2024, Nara City, Japan. Softcover 401 pages 9798350377446 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$247.00

#### POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICPES 2024)

Held 13-16 December 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 547 pages 9798350391336 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$274.00

#### POWER ELECTRONICS AND POWER SYSTEM CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (PEPSC 2024)

Held 6-9 November 2024, Singapore. Softcover 281 pages 9798350390209 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$227.00

### POWER ENGINEERING AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICPERE 2024)

Held 5-6 November 2024, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 626 pages 9798331504700 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$286.00

## REAL-TIME AND EMBEDDED TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 31ST 2025. (RTAS 2025)

Held 6-9 May 2025, Irvine, California, USA. Softcover 433 pages 9798331543419 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$252.00

### REAL-TIME SYSTEMS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (RTSS 2024)

Held 10-13 December 2024, York, United Kingdom. Softcover 469 pages 9798331540272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$260.00

#### RESILIENT NETWORKS DESIGN AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 14TH 2024. (RNDM 2024)

Held 25-27 November 2024, Pompei, Italy. Softcover 104 pages 9798331518196 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

#### ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICRA 2024) (16 VOLS)

Held 13-17 May 2024, Yokohama, Japan. Softcover 12,698 pages 9798350384581 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$2,438.00

#### SATELLITE NAVIGATION TECHNOLOGY, WORKSHOP, 11TH 2024, (NAVITEC 2024)

Held 11-13 December 2024, Noordwijk, Netherlands. Softcover 93 pages 9798350356861

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$191.00

### SEMANTIC AND SOCIAL MEDIA ADAPTATION AND PERSONALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 19TH 2024. (SMAP 2024)

Held 21-22 November 2024, Athens, Greece. Softcover 197 pages 9798331504519 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$212.00

### SENSOR TECHNOLOGY AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2024. (ISSTC 2024)

Held 25-27 October 2024, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 447 pages 9798331541644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$254.00

#### SIGNAL PROCESSING IN MEDICINE AND BIOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (SPMB 2024)

Held 7 December 2024, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 108 pages 9798350388589

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Drive (402.00

List Price \$193.00

## SMART GRID AND CLEAN ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICSGCE 2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Jilin, China. Softcover 72 pages 9798350356588 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$157.00

### SMART SYSTEMS AND POWER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IC2SPM 2024)

SOFT COMPUTING AND MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ISCMI

Held 28-29 November 2024, Beirut, Lebanon. Softcover 149 pages 9798331529802 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

#### 2024)

Held 22-23 November 2024, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 367 pages 9798331518134 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$240.00

### SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICSTE 2024)

Held 16-18 August 2024, Macau, China. Softcover 274 pages 9798350378962

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$227.00

## SUSTAINABLE COMMUNICATION NETWORKS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSCNA 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-13 December 2024, Theni, India. Softcover 1,861 pages 9798331530020 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$514.00

## SUSTAINABLE COMPUTING AND INTEGRATED COMMUNICATION IN CHANGING LANDSCAPE OF AI. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICSCAI 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-6 July 2024, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 1,465 pages 9798350355345 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$439.00

#### SYSTEMS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICSAI 2024)

Held 14-16 December 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 776 pages 9798331510145 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$316.00

#### SYSTEMS, PROCESS AND CONTROL. IEEE CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICSPC 2024)

Held 7 December 2024, Malacca, Malaysia. Softcover 425 pages 9798350391404 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

## TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICTACS 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 1,992 pages 9798350387506 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$543.00

## TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, SERVICES, AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (TSSA 2024)

Held 17-18 October 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 227 pages 9798331527693 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

#### TELECOMMUNICATIONS FORUM. 32ND 2024. (TELFOR 2024)

Held 26-27 November 2024, Belgrade, Serbia. Softcover 641 pages 9798350391077 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$290.00

### TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2024. (IST 2024)

Held 9-10 October 2024, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 815 pages 9798350356267 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$318.00

#### **TELEPRESENCE. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024.**

Held 16-17 November 2024, Pasadena, California, USA. Softcover 229 pages 9798331528256 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$217.00

### TRON SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (TRONSHOW 2024)

Held 11-13 December 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 22 pages 9798331540302 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

### UNDERWATER COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (UComms 2024)

Held 3-5 September 2024, Sestri Levante, Italy. Softcover 109 pages 9798331542528 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

### VIRTUAL REALITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICVR 2024)

Held 24-26 July 2024, Bournemouth, United Kingdom. Softcover 427 pages 9798350364248 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$252.00

### VISUALIZATION CONFERENCE. IEEE PACIFIC. 18TH 2025. (PacificVis 2025)

Held 22-25 April 2025, Taipei City, Taiwan. Softcover 411 pages 9798331505820 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$248.00

## WIRELESS FOR SPACE AND EXTREME ENVIRONMENTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (WISEE 2024)

Held 16-18 December 2024, Daytona Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 264 pages 9798350351125 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

## WIRELESS PERSONAL MULTIMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2024. (WPMC 2024)

Held 17-20 November 2024, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 440 pages 9798350356137 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$256.00

### Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

## AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICATES 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1477 Held 19-20 September 2024, Banda Aceh, Indonesia. Softcover 607(approx) pages 9798331320119 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$158.00

### AGRICULTURE AND BIO-INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (6TH ICAGRI 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1476 Held 9-10 October 2024, Banda Aceh, Indonesia. Softcover 805(approx) pages 9798331320102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$165.00

### AGRICULTURE, FOOD, FORESTRY AND AGRIBUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1482 Held 5-6 September 2024, Labuan Bajo-Flores, Indonesia. Softcover 524(approx) pages 9798331320133 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

#### AGRIFOOD SYSTEM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (3RD ASIC 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1469 Held 5-7 September 2024, Padang, Indonesia. Softcover 499(approx) pages 9798331320065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

### APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND DIGITAL SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AMDS 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3004 Held 30-31 December 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 906(approx) pages 9798331320430 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$179.00

### APPLIED MECHANICS AND ADVANCED MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (ICAMAM

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3006 Held 10-12 January 2025, Changchun, China. Softcover 447(approx) pages 9798331320454 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

#### APPLIED MECHANICS AND PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICAMP 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3005 Held 21-22 December 2024, Nanchang, China. Softcover 311(approx) pages 9798331320447 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

#### ATMOSPHERIC MONITORING FOR HIGH ENERGY ASTROPARTICLE DETECTORS. 2024. (AtmoHEAD 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2985 Held 15-17 July 2024, Ischia, Italy. Softcover 100(approx) pages 9798331320287 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

### CHALLENGES OF ENSURING UKRAINE'S MINERAL RESOURCES IN THE CONTEXT OF POSTWAR RECONSTRUCTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CEUMR 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1481 Held 8-9 May 2024, Dnipro, Ukraine. Softcover 183(approx) pages 9798331317430 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

#### CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND INDUSTRIAL BIOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICCEIB 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3003 Held 27-29 August 2024, Putrajaya, Malaysia. Softcover 465(approx) pages 9798331320423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

#### CHINESE SOCIETY OF MICRO-NANO TECHNOLOGY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2024. (AND 15TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2982 Held 20-23 September 2024, Taiyuan, China. Softcover 323(approx) pages 9798331320270 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

### CIVIL ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CIVENTECH 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1495 Held 25-26 November 2024, Alor Setar Kedah, Malaysia. Softcover 142(approx) pages 9798331320249 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

### CLASSICAL AND QUANTUM RELATIVISTIC DYNAMICS OF PARTICLES AND FIELDS. BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (IARD 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2987 Held 3-6 June 2024, Espoo, Finland. Softcover 309(approx) pages 9798331317515 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

### DETECTION TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (DTIS 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2990 Held 13-15 December 2024, Changsha, China. Softcover 224(approx) pages 9798331320317 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

### DIGITAL INTELLIGENCE FOR ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2025. (ICDIES 2025)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3001 Held 5-8 January 2025, Hong Kong. Softcover 382(approx) pages 9798331320409 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

#### EARTH SCIENCE, MINERAL AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICEMINE)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1486 Held 24 October 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 563(approx) pages 9798331320157 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

### EARTH SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 3RD 2024. (ISEST 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1472 Held 17-18 September 2024, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 498(approx) pages 9798331320072 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

### ECO ENGINEERING DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1488 Held 6-7 November 2024, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,344(approx) pages 9798331320171

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$179.00

### ECOTECH. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1474 Held 19-22 November 2024, Jelgava, Latvia. Softcover 183(approx) pages 9798331320096 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

### ELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (EICE 2025)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2991 Held 10-12 January 2025, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 187(approx) pages 9798331317539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

## EMERGING ELECTRICAL ENERGY, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICE4CT 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2998 Held 2-3 December 2024, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia. Softcover 271(approx) pages 9798331320379 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

### ENERGY UTILIZATION AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (ICEUA 2025)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2993 Held 17-19 January 2025, Beijing, China. Softcover 609(approx) pages 9798331320331 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$158.00

www.proceedings.com

- 26 -

#### ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICEAT)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2989 Held 9 October 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 346(approx) pages 9798331320300 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

## ENGINEERING OF OPTICAL SYSTEMS AND PRECISION INSTRUMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICEOP 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2988
Held 28-29 December 2024, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 117(approx) pages 9798331317522
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

## ENVIRONMENT, SUSTAINABLE, AND GREEN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICESGT 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1475
Held 31 August 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 337(approx) pages 9798331317409
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$132.00

## ENVIRONMENTAL AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (5TH ICESD 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1489
Held 27 August 2024, Online.
Softcover 681(approx) pages 9798331320188
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$158.00

### **ENVIRONMENTAL ECOLOGY OF FOOD SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024.**

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1471 Held 7-8 August 2024, Merauke, Indonesia. Softcover 671(approx) pages 9798331317393 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$158.00

### ESSAYS OF MINING SCIENCE AND PRACTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (RMGET 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1491 Held 6-8 November 2024, Dnipro, Ukraine. Softcover 675(approx) pages 9798331320201 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$158.00

## FOOD INGREDIENTS ASIA CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (8th FIAC 2024) TOWARD ONE HEALTH THROUGH SUSTAINABLE AND INNOVATIVE FOOD SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1485 Held 4-6 September 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 114(approx) pages 9798331317454 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

### FRONTIERS OF INTELLIGENT CONTROL, MEASUREMENT, AND SIGNAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2025.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2999 Held 10-13 January 2025, Nanjing, China. Softcover 521(approx) pages 9798331320386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

# INDONESIA BIOTECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (AND 11TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM OF INNOVATIVE BIOPRODUCTION ON BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOENGINEERING, AND 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON NATURAL RESOURCES AND LIFE SCIENCE)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1478 Held 11-14 September 2024, Kota Malang, Indonesia. Softcover 149(approx) pages 9798331320126 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

#### INNOVATIVE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICIM-2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2995 Held 21-22 November 2024, Uzhavoor, India. Softcover 145(approx) pages 9798331317546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

#### INSTRUMENTATION AND NAVIGATION CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (ISINC 2025)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2996 Held 21-23 February 2025, Nanjing, China. Softcover 179(approx) pages 9798331320355 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

#### INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISIMA 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2992 Held 13-15 December 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 408(approx) pages 9798331320324 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

## INTERDISCIPLINARY PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IN CONJUNCTION WITH BOND21: JOINT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON NANOSCIENCE AND NANOENGINEERING)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2973 Held 12-13 August 2024, Belitung, Indonesia. Softcover 233(approx) pages 9798331317485 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

### LASER ULTRASONICS AND ADVANCED SENSING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2024. (LU2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2966 Held 21-25 October 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 177(approx) pages 9798331317478 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

### MARINE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (SENTA 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1461
Held 31 October - 1 November 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia.
Softcover 626(approx) pages 9798331317379
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$158.00

### MATERIALS CONFERENCE. CHINESE. 2024. (CMC 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2956 Held 8-11 July 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 551(approx) pages 9798331317461 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

## MATERIALS SCIENCE AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (MSIM 2025)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3009
Held 10-12 January 2025, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 707(approx) pages 9798331320461
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$158.00

## MINING IN THE ERA OF GREEN SOLUTIONS: TECHNOLOGICAL AND NATURAL TRANSFORMATION OF DISTURBED AREAS. EXTERNAL SECTION OF THE 33RD SCHOOL OF UNDERGROUND MINING. 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1457

Held 26-28 February 2024, Krakow, Poland.

Softcover 236(approx) pages 9798331317362

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

## MODERN TECHNOLOGIES IN AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (6TH-ICMTAS) (3 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1487

Held 18-19 December 2024, Kufa, Iraq.

Softcover 2,231(approx) pages 9798331320164

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$248.00

## NATURAL RESOURCES AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICNRSD 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1452

Held 9 April 2024, Medan City, Indonesia.

Softcover 457(approx) pages 9798331317355

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$142.00

### NEW CHALLENGES IN QUANTUM MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 10TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2986

Held 20-23 May 2024, Mexico City, Mexico.

Softcover 155(approx) pages 9798331320294

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

### NON-SMOOTH DYNAMICAL SYSTEMS. EUROMECH COLLOQUIUM. 2023. (NSDS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2983

Held 11-13 December 2023, Dublin, Ireland.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9798331317492

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$104.00

### NUCLEAR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC FORUM. 5TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2984

Held 7-11 October 2024, Almaty, Kazakhstan.

Softcover 271(approx) pages 9798331317508

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

## NUMERICAL MODELING OF SPACE PLASMA FLOWS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (ASTRONUM 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2997

Held 1-5 July 2024, La Rochelle, France.

Softcover 211(approx) pages 9798331320362

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

### OCEAN AND COASTAL ENGINEERING, ENVIRONMENTAL AND NATURAL DISASTER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 12TH 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1473

Held 27 September 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 773(approx) pages 9798331320089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$158.00

## PHYSICS AND TECHNOLOGY OF ADVANCED MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IN CONJUNCTION WITH 8TH NANOSCIENCE AND NANOTECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2980

Held 8-10 October 2024, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 387(approx) pages 9798331320256

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

## PLANT PROTECTION CONFERENCE. SOUTHEAST ASIA. 3RD 2024. ADOPTION OF NEW TECHNOLOGIES FOR PLANT HEALTH MANAGEMENT (3RD SEAPPRO 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1494 Held 1-2 November 2024, Bogor, Indonesia. Softcover 277(approx) pages 9798331320232

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

## QUANTUM ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND SCHOOL. 23RD 2024. LASER PHYSICS AND APPLICATIONS

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2994 Held 23-27 September 2024, Ravda, Bulgaria. Softcover 173(approx) pages 9798331320348 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

### SCIENCE AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICSSD 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1492

Held 13-15 November 2024, Ota, Nigeria. Softcover 536(approx) pages 9798331320218 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

## SMART ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (SEEE 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3000 Held 20-22 December 2024, Harbin, China. Softcover 446(approx) pages 9798331320393 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

## SOLITON THEORY, NONLINEAR DYNAMICS AND MACHINE LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024. (SoThNoDyML)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 3002 Held 16-21 August 2024, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 134(approx) pages 9798331320416 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

### SURFACE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICSE 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2981 Held 18-20 October 2024, Dalian, China. Softcover 139(approx) pages 9798331320263 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

## SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICSAE-XI)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1490 Held 18-19 October 2024, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 429(approx) pages 9798331320195

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$142.00

## SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (SAE 2024) IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1465

Held 5-7 December 2024, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 316(approx) pages 9798331317386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

### SUSTAINABLE ANIMAL RESOURCE AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1484 Held 16-17 October 2024, Bogor, Indonesia. Softcover 347(approx) pages 9798331320140 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

#### SUSTAINABLE SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (THE 1ST ICSSTE 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1493 Held 10-11 October 2024, Lombok, Indonesia. Softcover 201(approx) pages 9798331320225 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

### SUSTAINABLE TSUNAMI DISASTER RECOVERY. ACEH INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP AND EXPO. 16TH 2024. (AIWEST-DR 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1479 Held 8-9 November 2024, Banda Aceh, Indonesia. Softcover 815(approx) pages 9798331317416 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$165.00

### TC 105 INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1480 Held 23-27 September 2024, Grenoble, France. Softcover 519(approx) pages 9798331317423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$142.00

#### WORKGROUP ON CAVITATION AND DYNAMIC PROBLEMS IN HYDRAULIC MACHINERY AND SYSTEMS. IAHR MEETING, 9TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1483 Held 10-12 October 2023, Timisoara, Romania. Softcover 289(approx) pages 9798331317447 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$132.00

### Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

#### **AUTOMATION. JIANGSU ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (JACA 2024)**

IET Conference Publications 905 Held 23-25 November 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 296 pages 9798331320638 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$163.00

### International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

## ADVANCED SERVICE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (SERVICE COMPUTATION

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025. Softcover 7 pages 9798331319830 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

### ADVANCES AND TRENDS IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 11TH 2025. (SOFTENG 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at NexComm 2025. Softcover 24(approx) pages 9798331320737 Lavazza, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

#### ADVANCES IN INFORMATION MINING AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2025. (IMMM 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at DataSys 2025. Softcover 4 pages 9798331319816 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

### ADVANCES IN MULTIMEDIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (MMEDIA 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at NexComm 2025. Softcover 24(approx) pages 9798331320690 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

## BIG DATA, SMALL DATA, LINKED DATA AND OPEN DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2025. (ALLDATA 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at NexComm 2025. Softcover 24(approx) pages 9798331320720 Cheptsov, A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

#### CLOUD COMPUTING, GRIDS, VIRTUALIZATION. 16TH 2025. (CLOUD COMPUTING 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025. Softcover 124 pages 9798331319847 Assmuth, A. and Fisher, S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

## COMMUNICATION THEORY, RELIABILITY, AND QUALITY OF SERVICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2025. (CTRQ 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at NexComm 2025. Softcover 24(approx) pages 9798331320713 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

## INTERNET AND WEB APPLICATIONS AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2025. (ICIW 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at DataSys 2025. Softcover 6 pages 9798331319786 Mauri, J. L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

### INTERNET MONITORING AND PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2025. (ICIMP 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at DataSys 2025. Softcover 8 pages 9798331319793 Lorenz, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

#### NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2025. (ICN 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at NexComm 2025. Softcover 24(approx) pages 9798331320676 Mori, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

## PERFORMANCE, SAFETY AND ROBUSTNESS IN COMPLEX SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. 15TH 2025. (PESARO 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at NexComm 2025. Softcover 36(approx) pages 9798331320706 Rajabalinejad, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$55.00

### SMART CITIES, SYSTEMS, DEVICES, AND TECHNOLOGIES. 14TH 2025. (SMART 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at DataSys 2025. Softcover 41 pages 9798331319809 Berntzen, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

## SMART PORTABLE, WEARABLE, IMPLANTABLE AND DISABILITY-ORIENTED DEVICES AND SYSTEMS. 11TH 2025. (SPWID 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at DataSys 2025. Softcover 11 pages 9798331319823 Chan, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

### SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2025. (ICONS 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at NexComm 2025. Softcover 44(approx) pages 9798331320683 Pochec, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$70.00

### TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2025. (AICT 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at DataSys 2025. Softcover 7 pages 9798331319779 Borcoci, E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

### International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE):

## IABSE SYMPOSIUM TOKYO. 2025. (5 VOLS) ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY TECHNOLOGIES AND STRUCTURES: FOCUSING ON SUSTAINABLE APPROACHES

Held 18-21 May 2025, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 3,411 pages 9798331320867 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$395.00

### International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT):

#### SPACE TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 33RD 2024. (ISSTT 2024)

Held 8-11 April 2024, Charlottesville, Virginia, USA. Softcover 166 pages 9798331319939 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$110.00

### **Sage Publications:**

#### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2678, ISSUE #10 (OCTOBER 2024)

Volume 2678, Issue 10 Softcover 1,641 pages 9798331309978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$305.00

#### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2678, ISSUE #11 (NOVEMBER 2024) (3 PARTS)

Volume 2678, Issue 11 Softcover 2,259 pages 9798331311957 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$305.00

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2678, ISSUE #12 (DECEMBER 2024) (3 PARTS)

Volume 2678, Issue 12 Softcover 2,236 pages 9798331314026 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$305.00

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2679, ISSUE #1 (JANUARY 2025) (3 PARTS)

Volume 2679, Issue 1 Softcover 1,929 pages 9798331319694 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$305.00

#### **Schloss Dagstuhl:**

#### FORMAL METHODS FOR BLOCKCHAINS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2025. (FMBC 2025)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 129
Held 4 May 2025, Hamilton, Canada.
Softcover 224(approx) pages 9798331320508 Marmsoler, D. and Xu, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

### Science and Technology Publications, LDA (SciTePress):

## INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGEING WELL AND E-HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2025. (ICT4AWE 2025)

Held 6-8 April 2025, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 460 pages 9798331318789 Lai-Chong Law, E. and Perez, M. D. L. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$135.00

### INTERNET OF THINGS, BIG DATA AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2025. (IOTBDS 2025)

Held 6-8 April 2025, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 518 pages 9798331318796 Emrouznejad, A. and Hung, P. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

#### VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT SYSTEMS. 11TH 2025. (VEHITS 2025)

Held 2-4 April 2025, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 684 pages 9798331318819 Ploeg, J. and Gusikhin, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

### DATA MINING. SIAM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (SDM'25)

Held 1-3 May 2025, Alexandra, Virginia, USA.
Softcover 678(approx) pages 9798331319977 Papalexakis, V. and Riondato, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$170.00

### Society of Motion Picture and Television Engineers (SMPTE):

#### MEDIA TECHNOLOGY SUMMIT. 2024.

Held 21-24 October 2024, Hollywood, California, USA. Softcover 568 pages 9798331314149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$170.00

### **Springer Nature:**

#### ION IMPLANTATION TECHNOLOGY. 2024. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 10, ISSUE 4

MRS Advances Volume 10, Issue 4
Softcover 142(approx) pages 9798331319717
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$100.00

### MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 10, ISSUE

5

MRS Advances Volume 10, Issue 5
Held 18-23 August 2024, Cancun, Mexico.
Softcover 138(approx) pages 9798331319946
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$100.00

### MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 10, ISSUE

6

MRS Advances Volume 10, Issue 6 Held 18-23 August 2024, Cancun, Mexico. Softcover 126(approx) pages 9798331319953 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 10, ISSUE

7

MRS Advances Volume 10, Issue 7 Held 18-23 August 2024, Cancun, Mexico. Softcover 114(approx) pages 9798331319960 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### **VDI Verlag Gmbh**:

### BAUDYNAMIK. 2025.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2447 Held 2-3 April 2025, Wurzburg, Germany. Softcover 489 pages 9798331319670 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$238.00

### PIAE EUROPE. 2025.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2446
Held 26-27 March 2025, Mannheim, Germany.
Softcover 638 pages 9798331319663
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$320.00

#### **TECHNISCHE ZUVERLASSIGKEIT. 2025.**

VDI-Berichte Volume 2448
Held 9-10 April 2025, Nurtingen, Germany.
Softcover 240 pages 9798331319687
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$190.00

### **World Conference on Timber Engineering 2025:**

## TIMBER ENGINEERING. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2025. (8 VOLS) ADVANCING TIMBER FOR THE FUTURE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

Held 22-26 June 2025, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 5,783 pages 9798331320898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$495.00